Leslie V. Owsley 3 , 4
Assistant General Counsel p—
1320 North Court House Road

9™ Floor
Arlington, VA 22201

Phone: 703.351-3158
Fax: 703-351-3655
leslic.v.owsley(@verizon.com

January 9, 2009

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary FILE E;”ASCE?‘;@

Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554 JAN -9 2009

Federal Communications
Offcs of the Commission

Re: Verizon Airfone Inc.
Cancellation of International Section 214 Authorizations
File Nos. ITC-91-216 and ITC-91-238.

Dear Ms. Dortch,

By this letter, the undersigned notifies the Commission that Verizon Airfone Inc.
(“Verizon Airfone”) is turning in for cancellation its two international Section 214
authorizations, effective December 31, 2008. Verizon Airfone was authorized to provide
resale of switched service under file numbers ITC-91-216 and ITC-91-238. As Verizon
Airfone is a CMRS provider, discontinuance procedures do not apply to the termination
of the company's service and the cancellation of these authorizations. See 47 C.F.R. §

63.19(c).
Should you have any questions relating to this letter, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

Feclic V. Goahs

Leslie V. Owsley

¢c: Susan O'Connell




